

Parth Manhas

Pune, India | +91 9906534846 | parthmanhas@gmail.com | github.com/parthmanhas | linkedin.com/in/parthmanhas

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Frontend heavy developer with strong fundamentals in JavaScript with overall 4 years of experience working on full stack application including designing, developing, and deploying software solutions using a range of modern frontend and backend technologies, including Angular, React, TypeScript, Node.js, and SQL, Java.

EXPERIENCE

Deutsche Bank, Corporate Banking Software Engineer

Sep 2023 - Current

- Developing features for payments section of the core legacy product which facilitates payment for corporate accounts across the world processing 50 billion euro per day
- Developed internal tool in **Angular and D3.js** for visualizing failures in cross regional transactions for platinum clients reducing resolution time from **3 hrs to 30 min**
- Developed a UI feature for instant payments for Hungary which lets users accept or reject a pending transaction
- Fixed veracode security flaws in core product legacy application with **4 million LOC reducing flaw count by 80%**
- Improved existing setup documentation of legacy application
- Developed POCs to migrate core legacy product's frontend to **React and Angular**, each of the menu item could be an micro frontend application
- Technologies: Core Java, TeamCity, React, Angular, D3.js, SQL, Cloud Deployments, Openshift, Git, REST, Legacy Tech (GWT, Struts, Spring)

Accenture, Deutsche Bank, Private Banking Application Development Analyst

Nov 2021 - June 2023

- **Developed 8 websites** for Postbank (> **400 accounts opened on first day**) that were built with closed source JSON driven dbEditor platform built on Angular using Angular Schematics
- Adding new components in the dbCore Library which was used by dbEditor
- Technologies: Angular, Spring Boot, Express, NestJS, Karma, Jasmine, Java, TypeScript, JavaScript, Openshift, Git

Accenture, Deutsche Bank, Private Banking Application Development Associate

Aug 2020 - Oct 2021

- Enhanced and fixed defects on Deutsche Bank's account opening website
- **Developed 4 account opening websites** handling frontend as well as backend
- Enhancing existing Deutsche Bank's closed source dbCore library for reusable code throughout the bank applications
- Promoted on a fast-track development program within a short timeframe
- Technologies: Angular, Spring Boot, Java, Git, REST

PROJECTS

[Responsive Viewer](#) - Open Source Project

Jul 2023 - Aug 2023

- A VS Code Extension (> **1700 organic installs**) to reduce context switching between VS Code and browser while developing frontends developed with Angular, VS Code, TailwindCSS

Practice Projects

Jul 2023 - Aug 2023

- [Kanban Task Management App](#) - Pixel Perfect responsive app developed in Angular, TailwindCSS
- [Invoice App](#) - Pixel Perfect responsive app developed in Angular, TailwindCSS
- Product Feedback App - Pixel Perfect full stack responsive app developed in NextJS, Prisma ORM, GCP

RECOGNITIONS

- Accenture Excellence Award Individual Contributor 2022
- Accenture - Deutsche Bank Achiever Award 2022
- Accenture Excellence Award Individual Contributor 2021
- Accenture - Deutsche Bank Achiever Award 2021 - Honored as one of the Top Code Contributors in Deutsche Bank

SKILLS

- Languages: Java, TypeScript, JavaScript, CSS
- Frontend Frameworks: Angular, React, NextJS, D3.js(graphing library)
- Backend Technologies: Express, Spring Boot, REST
- Testing: Karma, Jasmine, React Testing Library
- Database: SQL, Prisma ORM, Postgresql
- Cloud/Deployments: GCP, Teamcity, Openshift
- IDE: IntelliJ Ultimate, VS Code
- Code Management: Git

Certifications

- Cloud: GCP Certifications

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Computer Science, Manipal University Jaipur

2016 - 2020

- GPA: 7.67/10